

## LONDON WESTMINSTER & MIDDLESEX FAMILY HISTORY SOCIETY

## ST ANNE AND ST AGNES

## St Anne and St Agnes, Gresham Street

St Anne and St Agnes, Gresham Street, was an ancient parish in the City of London and formed part of Aldersgate Ward. Each ward has an elected alderman and supporting councilmen in the City of London Corporation which has administered the City since before the Norman Conquest and is still doing so today.

This church is first mentioned in records in 1137. The parish was joined with that of St John Zachary after both churches burnt down in the Great Fire. The church of St Anne and St Agnes was rebuilt by Wren. In 1954 it was made into a guild church. Records of St Anne and St Agnes, including registers of baptisms (1640-1924), marriages (1640-1938) and burials (1640-1853) are at London Metropolitan Archives, Ref: P69/ANA.



+++++